

JUSTICE LUKESHI

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

RESUMÉ

About

Graduate of Bachelor of Information and Communications Technology. Love being in a company of likeminded people, love technology, and Coding. I'm married and do a lot of exciting stuffs. I have hands-on experience and exposure to Basic SEO, Web Development, designs, analytics, ecommerce, create landing page, and web security, troubleshooting, and customizing. I am creative and technically inclined, and I use these attributes to build or redesign websites. I have the ability to understand what is needed to make a website functional and easy to use, but at the same time make it aesthetically appealing to the user.

Contact

☎ (27) 567 3362/ +27 660 927 886

✉ justice@joyfuldestinymedia.co.za

📍 35 Boshoff Single St.,
Vryburg, 8001, South Africa

in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/justice-lukeshi-258b48159/>

EDUCATION

B.S. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Gideon Roberts University
2018, Lusaka, Zambia

CERTIFICATE IN COMPUTER STUDIES

World Class Computer College
2011

SKILLS

- **Building custom websites**
Convert PSD to WordPress/HTML
Develop Custom WordPress Theme and ensure speed of
Developing and securing a
company website
WordPress Installing,
customizing, troubleshooting,
Set up WooCommerce

CERTIFICATIONS

B.S. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2018

COMPUTER SECURITY & FORENSICS CERTIFICATE
2014

CERTIFICATE IN COMPUTER STUDIES
2011

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019 - Present

DESIGNER/ILLUSTRATOR / POSTNET (DIGITAL) - VRYBURG. / Vryburg, South Africa

- Consult with clients to establish the overall look, graphic elements and content of communications materials in order to meet their needs
- Determine the medium best suited to produce the desired visual effect and the most appropriate vehicle for communication
- Develop the graphic elements that meet the clients' objectives
- Prepare sketches, layouts and graphic elements of the subjects to be rendered using traditional tools, multimedia software and image processing, layout and design software
- Estimate cost of materials and time to complete graphic design
- Use existing photo and illustration banks and typography guides or hire an illustrator or photographer to produce images that meet clients' communications needs
- Establish guidelines for illustrators or photographers
- Co-ordinate all aspects of production for print, audio-visual or electronic materials, such as Web sites, CDs and interactive terminals

- Co-ordinate sub-contracting and Worked in a multidisciplinary department
- Consult with clients to determine the nature and content of illustrations in order to meet their communications needs
- Develop and produce realistic or representational sketches and final illustrations, by hand or using computer-assisted design (CAD) software, for printed materials such as books, magazines, packaging, greeting cards and stationery
- Assist in developing storyboards for electronic productions such as multimedia, interactive and digital products and television advertising and productions

2014 - 2019

WEB DESIGNER/DEVELOPER / *Joyful Destiny Media. / Vryburg, South Africa*

- Consult with clients to develop and document Web site requirements.
- Prepare mock-ups and storyboards.
- Develop Web site architecture and determine hardware and software requirements.
- Source, select and organize information for inclusion and design the appearance, layout and flow of the Web site.
- Create and optimize content for the Web site using a variety of graphics, database, animation and other software.
- Plan, design, write, modify, integrate and test Web-site related code.
- Conduct tests and perform security and quality controls.
- Coordinate multidisciplinary teams to develop Web site graphics, content, capacity and interactivity.
- Research and evaluate variety of interactive media software products.

2011 – 2014

NETWORK OPERATIONS MONITORING TECHNICIAN / *Technology Smarts / Kitwe, Zambia*

- Maintain, troubleshoot, repair and administer local area networks (LANs), wide area networks (WANs), mainframe networks, computer workstations, connections to the Internet and peripheral equipment
- Evaluate and install computer hardware, networking software, operating system software and software applications
- Operate master consoles to monitor the performance of computer systems and networks and to co-ordinate access and use of computer networks
- Provide problem-solving services to network users
- Install, maintain, troubleshoot and upgrade Web-server hardware and software
- Implement network traffic and security monitoring software, and optimize server performance
- Perform routine network start up and close down and maintain control records
- Perform data backups and disaster recovery operations
- Conduct tests and perform security and quality controls
- Control and monitor e-mail use, Web navigation, and installed software
- Perform shell scripting or other basic scripting tasks
- oversee complex network components and network management
- maintaining network, servers, and telecom equipment in organization
- Perform troubleshooting on a daily basis.
- IT support technicians administer, monitor, fix, and maintain client network
- Carrying out monitoring operations, servicing servers, network and telecommunication equipment in data centers and other organizations

APTITUDES THAT ADDS VALUE TO MY WORKING ENVIROMENTS

- ✓ Can easily learn and adapt to new working environment
- ✓ Dedicated to service and hard working
- ✓ Professional work ethics
- ✓ Working in total submission to authority
- ✓ Can work under no or minimum supervision
- ✓ Never mind rolling up sleeves
- ✓ Reliable and trust worthy
- ✓ Humble and God fearing
- ✓ Valuing people and working as teams
- ✓ Transformational leaner and listener
- ✓ Corrigible
- ✓ Good and Sociable personality

PERSONAL INFORMATION	
Surname	Lukeshi
First Name	Justice
Date of Birth	28 th July, 1978
Physical Address	House No. 35 Bosshoff Single Street, Vryburg
Language Proficiency	English (Read, Speak and Write),
High School attended	Mindolo High School – Kitwe Zambia
Standard Passed	General Certificate of Education
Year	1997
Marital Status	Married with three Children
Nationality	Zambian
Driver's License	Valid
Driver's License 1st Issued	28/01/2003
License code/No	Class C /294613/1/1

COMPANY	CONTACT PERSON	DESIGNATION	CONTACT NUMBER
Zambian Institute for Psychology & Health	Wise Phiri	Director	+260976101560
Showers of Blessing Church	Bishop Cephass Mangi	Pastor	+260 967758611